
CALDWELL, CARLSON,
ELLIOTT & DELOACH, LLP

November 29, 2021

Hon. Bennie G. Thompson, Chairman
January 6th Select Committee
USS. House of Representatives
Longworth House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

Via Email

ADDITIONAL OBJECTIONS BASED ON INFORMATION
FIRST LEARNED OF BY MR. CLARK AND COUNSEL ON 11/23/21

Dear Representative Thompson:

This letter is sent to flag additional legal objections arising from or catalyzed by (1)
Mr. Clark's review on November 23, 2021 at the Longworth House Office Building of the
draft November 5, 2021 deposition transcript and/or (2) my simultaneous review of that
same draft transcript from a federal building in Atlanta, Georgia, with a Webex
connection linking the two locations. Most significantly, unbeknownst to Mr. Clark and
me before November 23, two transcribed sessions were held with Committee Members
and staff after we had departed on November 5.

Learning the content of these sessions only upon our review of the draft transcript
presents yet another serious due process problem with these proceedings as applied to
Mr. Clark. Particularly alarming is that the topics on which Mr. Clark was to be
questioned were not shared with us while we were present but were instead put on the
record in Star Chamber fashion. See In re Oliver, 333 U.S. 257, 268-69 (1948) ([Dlistrust
for secret trials has been variously ascribed to the notorious use of this practice by the
Spanish Inquisition, to the excesses of the English Court of Star Chamber, and to the
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present”). There is no reason for the Committee not to do so unless it or the court reporter
did not track that information, in which case that point should be admitted and
‘memorialized as part of the final transcript.

Fifth, and reserving all rights as to other topics, in the extensive list oftopics [ll]
I<! out on the record but without Mr. Clark or I being present, we have to point
out that one of the topics[JJMl8Aagged directly contradicts a statement that the
Department of Justice made to us about the Committee's position on topics, namely,
DO's statement via Kira Antell as follows:

Finally, I wanted to address your question seeking access to materials
relating to a classified ODNI [Office of the Director of National Intelligence]
briefingofMr. Clark in early January. OLA [i.e, DO's Office of Legislative
Affairs] has spoken to the Select Committee and confirmed that the details of
this briefing are outside the scope of their interest in speaking with Mr.
Clark.

MacDougald Letter, at 3-4 & n.5 (Nov. 12, 2021) (quoting Ms. Antell). Compare Dr. Tr. at
43:13-15 (Heaphy: “[We wanted to ask him, for instance, about an ODNI briefing that
he sought about alleged interference with Dominion voting machines by the Chinese
government.”).5 Even assuming for the sake of argument that this is a permissible line
of inquiry with Mr. Clark in light of the various applicable privileges, this is a serious
contradiction which we will take up with DOJ by renewing ourrequest under DOJ's

5 Note once more that this is the Committee's unilateral view of this issue. By contrast, Mr. Clark thinks
the relevant ODNI material, includinghissecure discussion withthe thenDirectorofNational Intelligence:
Ratcliffe, are relevant for many reasons, assuming the various privilege objections were resolved in favor
of giving testimony on this topic. As I explained on November 12, it is not up to the Comittee to decide
whats relevant to Mr. Clark's potential response to any given line of questioning. MacDougald Letter, at
4(Nov. 12, 2021). Mr. Clarkcan determine that for himself, consulting with me.Themani in which the
‘Committee is proceeding, based on what Ms. Antel has represented, is equivalent to asserting in circular
fashion that “Mir. Clark does not need access toX category of material because we do not believe he needs
access to it” is sufficient to show that Ms. Clark s entitled to review and refresh his recollection from
that material that the Committee wants to ask about it.



  

    

     
   

  

             

               

              
       

 

   

    

    




